



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

March 13, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : **MARK A. VILLAR**
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 24 February 2017 of **DPWH CAR Director NERIE D. BUENO**, endorsing the request of Mountain Province District Engineering Office **District Engineer Wilbur B. Likigan**, for the modification of the project stated hereunder:

LOCATION	PROJECT DESCRIPTION		PHYSICAL TARGET / COST	
	Per GAA UACS: 292003020402305	As modified	Per GAA/Original	As modified
Bontoc, Mountain Province	MFO-2 Flood Management Services: Construction / Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems: Construction of Flood Control along Chico River, Gonogon	MFO-2 Flood Management Services: Construction / Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems: Construction of Flood Control along Chico River, Gonogon	<u>Physical Target</u> 941 In.m	<u>Physical Target</u> 692 In.m
	Sta. 041+190-042+600, 041+520-041+620, 042+533-042+773, 045+203-045+583	Sta. 041+190- 041+500 , 041+520-041+620, 042+533-042+773, 045+ 357 -045+489	<u>Unit Cost</u> P31.88T/ In.m	<u>Unit Cost</u> P43.35T/ In.m
	Bontoc, Mountain Province <i>(Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure)</i>	Bontoc, Mountain Province <i>(Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure)</i>	<u>Allocation:</u> P30M	<u>Estimated Cost:</u> P30M
Justification: - Change of station limit to reflect the limits based on the actual field validation and survey which was also used in the Program of Work (POW); - The increased in unit cost is based on the actual unit cost derived from the Detailed Unit Price Analysis, 2015 Rate and D.O. No.197, Series of 2016 resulting to decrease in physical target.				

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval hereof is recommended to the Secretary.

ROMEO S. MEMO, CESO I
Undersecretary for Regional Operations in Luzon

APPROVED / DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary



WIN7E01052

NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwarded to the Office of the Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral., PhD, CESO I.